
 

Dallas Catalyst Project RFP 

Below is a l ist of questions included on the RFP. Please note that al l  

proposals must be submitted onl ine by 5 p.m. on June 15 at 

recouncil.com/foundation/apply/. 

Questions should be directed to Kelcey Hamilton at 

khamilton@recouncil .com . 

**There is a 500-character l imit on each answer** 

Contact Information 

1. Contact Organization Completing RFP 

2. Contact Name 

3. Contact Title 

4. Contact Email  

5. Contact Phone 

6. List of Partnering Organizations  

7. Briefly describe the proposed project  

Description of Need 

1. Describe the specific problem you plan to address . 

2. Describe the population whose needs you wil l  address.  

3. Define the geographic area you wil l  be active in.  

4. I f available, attach any maps you have available . 

Approach and Strategy 

1. How wil l  you address the problem and meet the needs of the 

population outl ined? (Provide distinctive elements of your 

http://recouncil.com/foundation/apply/
mailto:khamilton@recouncil.com


approach and the unique attributes your collaborative partners 

bring to the solution.)  

2. How does this fit within local strategies already in place? (For 

example, show how the approach al igns with local community 

development plans or commission recommendations.)  

3. How wil l  the partner organizations work together and 

accomplish their goals? 

4. Describe any prior experience of the identified collabor ative 

partners working together.  

5. Describe the timeline needed to complete project.  

Structure 

1. Describe each collaborative partner, its leadership and its role 

within this project.  

2. Describe how the partners wil l  share resources, if any, to 

achieve grant goals. (Resources may include infrastructure, 

staff or technology.)  

Outcomes & Metrics 

1. Describe the anticipates outcomes or measures of success.  

2. How wil l  you measure the identified outcomes to determine the 

effectiveness? 

Financials 

1. Amount Requested: 

2. How wil l  grant dollars be leveraged to obtain additional 

funding? 

3. Describe the financial capacity of each collaborative partner.  

4. Upload Proposed Budget 


